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ADDENDUM #1 
Public Works - Transportation 

Jay Road Overlay 
BID # 7189-20 

 
 

December 7, 2020 
 
The attached addendum supersedes the original Information and Specifications 
regarding BID # 7189-20 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies. 
All other conditions and any previous addendums shall remain unchanged. 
 
Please note: Due to COVID-19, BIDS will only be accepted electronically by emailing 
purchasing@bouldercounty.org. 
 
 
Additional Insurance Requirement: 
 
Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 will be required for the 
survey work. This insurance can be held by the General Contractor or the 
Subcontractor doing the survey work. Proof of this insurance will be required at the 
time the contract is executed.  
 

 
1. Question: Please clarify item 14 “Topsoil (ONSITE)”. Will there be sufficient re-

use topsoil on site, or will it have to be imported? 
 
ANSWER:  Per project special section 207: Subsection 207.02 shall include the 
following: All topsoil shall be either secured from the site or imported and shall 
be approved by Boulder County at the source prior to import. The new 
sidewalk along 47th Street is replacing a dirt shoulder with the sidewalk.  There 
should be more than enough topsoil removed from within the site to do the 
final topsoil placement.   
 

2. Question: Is there a Bid Bond required for this project? 
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ANSWER Yes. The bid bond in the amount of ten percent (10%) which the 
bidder agrees to be forfeited to and become the property of the County of 
Boulder as liquidated damage should this proposal be accepted and a Contract 
be awarded to them and fails to enter into a Contract in the form prescribed 
and to furnish the required bonds and insurance within ten days upon his 
signing the Contract and delivering the approved bonds. In submitting the bid 
it is understood that the right is reserved by the County of Boulder to reject 
any and all bids. 
 

3. Question: Typical section detail on sheet six is showing a 100 oil for the 2" Hot 
Mix overlay.... This contradicts your bid tabulation and spec of the 75 oil... Bid 
item # 39. Which is correct? 
 
ANSWER:  The pay items in the Summary of Approximate Quantities are 
correct.  The pay item is HMA (Grading SX)(75) (PG 64-22). 
 

4. Question: I did not see where a bid bond is required with the bid submission, is a  
bid bond required and if so at what percentage? 
 
ANSWER: Yes. The bid bond in the amount of ten percent (10%) which the 
bidder agrees to be forfeited to and become the property of the County of 
Boulder as liquidated damage should this proposal be accepted and a Contract 
be awarded to them and fails to enter into a Contract in the form prescribed 
and to furnish the required bonds and insurance within ten days upon his 
signing the Contract and delivering the approved bonds. In submitting the bid 
it is understood that the right is reserved by the County of Boulder to reject 
any and all bids. 
 

5. Question: Bid Bond – Is there one required for the submission of the bid? What  
percentage? 
 
ANSWER: Yes. The bid bond in the amount of ten percent (10%) which the 
bidder agrees to be forfeited to and become the property of the County of 
Boulder as liquidated damage should this proposal be accepted and a Contract 
be awarded to them and fails to enter into a Contract in the form prescribed 
and to furnish the required bonds and insurance within ten days upon his 
signing the Contract and delivering the approved bonds. In submitting the bid 
it is understood that the right is reserved by the County of Boulder to reject 
any and all bids. 
 

6. Question: Page 160 – Submittal Checklist, referenced a detailed project schedule  
with all – inclusive total cost. Can you expand on that? 
 
ANSWER: You must include a schedule and the total cost in your proposal. 
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7. Question: Notice to Proceed – What is the start date? 

 
ANSWER:  The NTP will be with in 10 days of the contract execution.  

 
8. Question: Page 160 – Submittal Checklist, referenced a “State of Compliance”  

with T & C of sample contract, what are you asking here? To mark up the sample 
contract or state okay with it? 
 
ANSWER: Correct, provide any requested deviations from our sample contract 
and provide justification for the deviation. If no requested deviations, just 
check the box. 

 
9. Question: What is the purpose of submitting a W-9 and insurance certificate with  

the bid proposal? Wouldn’t this take place with the successful low bidder? 
 
ANSWER: So we can conduct SAM.gov checks and also confirm that you have 
the required insurance. 

 
10. Question: Just wanted to confirm that the asphalt milled material will be  

property of the contractor? 
 
ANSWER: Yes, all material generated during the project and not (re)used on 
the project shall become property of the contractor.  

 
11. Question: Asphalt - Is there an AC Cost adjustment clause included for the  

asphalt on this project? 
 
ANSWER: For this project, there is not a Force Account for AC Cost Adjustment. 
 

12. Question: On page 16 of the specifications, can you please confirm that the “Fire  
box” requirement will be enforced on this particular project. 
 
ANSWER: Yes. 

 
13. Question: Are there Liquidated Damages on this project?  If so, what is the  

value? 
 
ANSWER: Yes, per Standard specifications section 108.09 

 
14. Question: Does the County have a place near the project that can be used for a  

staging area? 
 
ANSWER: No, this is the responsibility of the contractor to procure if desired.  
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15. Question: What are the testing requirements to be provided by the contractor? 

 
ANSWER: The county will be performing the QA, the contractor shall be the QC.  
 

16. Question: Does the Contractor need to pay City of Boulder taxes? 
 

ANSWER: Contractors are required to pay all applicable taxes. 
Tax Exemption: County is exempt from payment of Federal, State, and local 
government taxes. 
Contractor shall collect no tax from the County, and the County shall not be 
liable to pay any taxes imposed 
on Contractor. County shall provide its tax exemption status information to 
Contractor upon request. 

 
17. Question: Is a bid bond required?  If so, what percentage and is there a specific  

form? 
 
ANSWER: Yes. The bid bond in the amount of ten percent (10%) which the 
bidder agrees to be forfeited to and become the property of the County of 
Boulder as liquidated damage should this proposal be accepted and a Contract 
be awarded to them and fails to enter into a Contract in the form prescribed 
and to furnish the required bonds and insurance within ten days upon his 
signing the Contract and delivering the approved bonds. In submitting the bid 
it is understood that the right is reserved by the County of Boulder to reject 
any and all bids. 
 

18. Question: What is the thickness of the existing asphalt? 
 

ANSWER: Referring to Note 1 under the Tabulation of Surfacing, it is assumed 
the pavement thickness is 8 inches 
 

19. Question: Is there any drill or blast work on this project? 
 

ANSWER: No. 
 
 
Submittal Instructions: 
 

Submittals are due at the email box only, listed below, for time and date recording on 
or before 2:00 p.m. Mountain Time on December 14, 2020. 
 
Please note that email responses are limited to a maximum of 50MB capacity. NO 
ZIP FILES OR LINKS TO EXTERNAL SITES WILL BE ACCEPTED. Electronic Submittals 
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must be received in the email box listed below.  Submittals sent to any other box 
will NOT be forwarded or accepted.  This email box is only accessed on the due date 
of your questions or proposals. Please use the Delivery Receipt option to verify 
receipt of your email. It is the sole responsibility of the proposer to ensure their 
documents are received before the deadline specified above. Boulder County does 
not accept responsibility under any circumstance for delayed or failed email or 
mailed submittals. 
 
Email purchasing@bouldercounty.org; identified as BID # 7189-20 in the 

subject line. 
 

All proposals must be received and time and date recorded at the purchasing email by 
the above due date and time.  Sole responsibility rests with the Offeror to see that their 
bid is received on time at the stated location(s).  Any bid received after due date and 
time will be returned to the bidder.  No exceptions will be made. 
 
The Board of County Commissioners reserve the right to reject any and all bids, to waive 
any informalities or irregularities therein, and to accept the bid that, in the opinion of 
the Board, is in the best interest of the Board and of the County of Boulder, State of 
Colorado. 
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RECEIPT OF LETTER 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 
December 7, 2020 
 
 
Dear Vendor: 
 
This is an acknowledgment of receipt of Addendum #1 for BID #7189-20, Jay Road 
Overlay. 
 
In an effort to keep you informed, we would appreciate your acknowledgment of 
receipt of the preceding addendum.  Please sign this acknowledgment and email it back 
to purchasing@bouldercounty.org as soon as possible. If you have any questions, or 
problems with transmittal, please call us at 303-441-3525. This is also an 
acknowledgement that the vendor understands that due to COVID-19, BIDS will only be 
accepted electronically by emailing purchasing@bouldercounty.org. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.  This information is time and date 
sensitive; an immediate response is requested.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Boulder County Purchasing 
 
Signed by: _______________________________ Date: _______________ 
 
Name of Company_____________________________________________ 
 
     End of Document 
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